E Read Message

From: T ™
Date:2004/03/14 Sun PM 09:40:48 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
SubJect Al(l) Hong Kono 15 an mallenable part of China

btpi/fwmaiil scig.gov.hicg-binfex cgi/Annlosicimobmain tmsgvw=INBOXNMNIZIDELL .. 2004/3/13
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=3 Read Message PTEvibls-

From: [(ng)

Date:2004/03/14 Sun PM 09:41:12 CST
To<views@cab-review.gov.hk> |

mes directly under the CPG |

fomne  WDEREH Move To: [(Choose Folder) []

i
k%] Back to: Inbox

Agreed. |
WOO Fong Yiu
oS et e Nexb! Back to: Inbox %

|

httpi/fwmaitl.sciz.gov.Ei/cgi-bin/ex.cgi/AppLogic+mobmain Tmsgviw=INBOXNMN382DELL..  2004/3/15




E;:l Read Message

From
Date:2004/03/14 Sun PM (9:41:42 CST
To:<views@cab-review.gov.hic>
A1(3) The Chief Executive (CE) is appointed by the CPG. He is accountable to both the CPG and

3 Move To: [(Choose Folder) Eﬂ

Subject:

thI-]KSAR

Agread.

Provians [Nert] Back to: Inbox

hitp://wmaill scig.gov.hi/cgi-bin/ex. cgi/AppLogic+mabmainPmsgvw=INBOXMN382DELL..  2004/3/15




E'j Read Message

From: - o
Date:2004/03/14 Sun PM 09:54:55 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hi>
Subject.A2(1) What should actual situation' constitute

: Au; Move To: I(Cnoose Foldez) Fr"]

Pre-condition : craved by the entire society and not objected by CPG

Post-conditions : prosperity, security and international fame is ensured

WOOQ Fong Yiu
o l o Move To- I_Choose Folde )E

195 1NEE Back to: Inbox

tn:/fwmaill.scig.eov.hi/egi-bin/ex.cei/AnnLogic+i obmam?msg"m:NBOXl\f[N“SZDELE... 200473115




E‘_-:j Read Message

From:

(e

Date:2004/05/14 Sun PM 10:26:19 CST

To:<views@cab-review.gov.hk>

Subject.AZ(Z) How gradual and orderly progrcss should be understood

Move To: |(Choose Folder) 7§

LS Back to: Inbox

May try in the next election : two candidates and base of voters increased to 8,000 of course, rasponsivle to people of HK and

the PRC govt .
further election two or mare candidates and voters io 80,000  (responsibility same )
further election two or more candidates and voters to 160,000  (resposibility same )
further election two or more candidates and voters to 1,600,000 (1)  (responsibility sa;me )

(1), I assume there are 4 members In a standard family, this implies it is about one vote per family at larze.
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